From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 15/06/2018 04:39:15 PM

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Subject: RE: check this is pls
Attachments: Court-Letter-15th June 2018.pdf

can you check the attached documents | want to send the court and say if it ok to send it please.

it has to be short and to the point as Enfield council have not followed orders from the court



Court-Letter-15th June 2018.pdf

15" June 2018
Case Ref: EOOED049

Attention of Judge Dias

| am writing this letter regarding the above case ref: EOOED049 and the hearing that
took place on the 30" May 2018.

As stated Mr Cordell did not attend court on this day due to him being unwell, this
was explained to the court when we asked for the case to have an adjournment due to
Mr Cordell being unwell.

A list of details were spoken about and at the end of the hearing you asked the
barrister for the claimant to write the details down email them to you and you would

then sign them off.

| have been waiting for the court order to be sent and as of today’s date 15™ June 2018

| have not had anything sent to me via the claimant.

In this time since the hearing on the 30" June 2018 | have called the court 3 times and
been told there was nothing on the system and it can take up to two weeks. Today
however | spoke to Paul and was told the order was sent out on the 05" June 2018
which the claimant was meant to send to me which they have not, | would say that the
claimants would have had this order by now and can not understand why they have
not sent it as they were the ones that put the application in on the 14" May 2018
asking the court to make the order that everything is sent to me. Which | till need to
make an application to the court to be able to get this removed, | do not believe the
court should have accepted a without notice application from the claimants to the

court regarding having all documents served on me without me being there.

At this point of time | am not aware of anything that was due to take place and the
clamants have not had any contact with me at all.



| need the order from the court so an application can be put to the court regarding

many issues.

There are many issues | feel that happened in court on the 30" June 2018, but due to
the claimant barrister stating in court that | was not allowed to speak on behalf of Mr
Cordell | was not allowed to say the information was misleading which was stated in
court. As you stated it was helpful me being there as you could ask things to me, but |
still am very unsure as to why an adjournment was not granted due to Mr Cordell
being unwell as this was not stated in court. It just seemed the claimant barrister in
fact was saying | was not telling the truth that Mr Cordell was unwell and you just
seemed to accept that, and the hearing carried on.

| would aso like to be able to pick up from the court the 3 bundles | handed in with
my application of the 29™ May 2018 which was not heard by the court as | will need
the 3 bundles so that | am able to make a court application.

But as of today’s date 15™ June 2018 | have had no information to the order that
claimant barrister done for the court and sent to the court and was signed off by you
so have no ideawhat is going on.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell





